

Daniel Rineberg

1201 Bretta St. Unit 11
Jacksonville, FL 32211
drineberg@aol.com
904-465-9628

OBJECTIVE

My name is Dan Rineberg, and I want to be the superintendent that takes your golf club to the next level, and beyond. I would like to make your managerial team better by incorporating my skills and experience. I want to be a part of a management team that strives to exceed the clients' expectations. My philosophy has always been do whatever it takes to get the job done. I lead by example. I work hard and I expect my crew members to work hard also.

OVERVIEW

I've been in the golf course maintenance industry for over 40 years. Started on a very small crew doing everything there was to do, learning all the way. Became superintendent in 1990 and have worked for just about every type of golf course; private club, daily fee, corporate owned/leased, municipal. Done it all from course maintenance, irrigation repair and installation (2 complete systems), Course renovation and reconstruction. I've grown in over 60 greens throughout my career. Installed drainage, built and filled in bunkers, even designed a few holes. Obtained pesticide licenses in all the states I've worked.

One of the favorite parts of my job is interacting with the golfers. I enjoy getting immediate feedback from the players. I get a feel for what the members want, and then I strive to deliver. I don't shy away from constructive criticism; I use it to present a better product (or service).

EDUCATION

GCSAA Class A member

Have taken numerous GCSAA seminars for budgeting, golf course construction, irrigation design, and others.

Florida BMP Golf Course certified

Florida Restricted Use Pesticide License

Though lately I've been in the Landscape side of the Greens Industry, and have enjoyed learning from those experiences, my true calling is the Golf Course Industry. If you hire me, you'll have a very dedicated, loyal, hardworking manager on your team.

WORK EXPERIENCE

I am currently employed with Brown Golf working as an assistant superintendent at Windsor Parke Golf Course in Jacksonville, FL.

Grounds Superintendent

Mar.2017 – Oct. 2021 Ponte Vedra Inn & Club Ponte Vedra, FL

My crew was 16-20 strong. Manage the grounds for a 5-Diamond Oceanfront Resort. We cater to both club members and resort visitors, with 266 rooms, most with breath-taking oceanfront views, and 36 holes of PGA quality golf. My duties include keeping the landscapes, flowers, over 400 containers, and beach front up to 5 Diamond standards on a daily basis. Each visitor deserves to see us at our best. My challenges are learning what plants work with the salt air, and of course, the weather. We were impacted by tropical storms 2 years in a row.

Landscape Operations Manager

Mar. 2015 – Aug. 2016 Jekyll Island Authority, GA

Manage a crew of 25 to maintain the Jekyll Island landscape, including the historic district which includes historical plantings, a beachside park and adjacent convention center, a retail center, welcome center and causeway, 97 acres of turf and landscape beds in all. Also included is managing a colorscape division that involves 5 hot houses. We've made the tourists experience more enjoyable by adding more color to the landscapes, and have given them better turf, both St. Augustine and Bermuda grass, to enjoy their time here on the island.

Superintendent

2007- 2014 Jacksonville Beach Golf Course Jacksonville Beach, FL

Re-grassed greens in 2009 with Emerald Dwarf Bermuda grass. Have done other minor construction along the way; rebuilding tees, bunkers, irrigation additions.

A large aspect of this job is to manage employees between the golf course and the parks in the city. Flexible scheduling, thinking on the fly, re-arranging priorities are challenges brought on by this position; challenges I enjoy.

My crew maintains the golf course, softball and little league complexes, two football fields, Dog Park, Beach Side Pavilion and Town Center, over 30 parks and common areas throughout the city.

Superintendent

2004-2007 Canoa Hills Golf Club Green Valley, AZ

18 hole facility in an "Over 55" community. My first course with bent grass greens. Managed by IRI Investments. This desert course was a challenge after all the Texas courses, but was a fun challenge.

Superintendent

1998-2004 Bluebonnet Country Golf Course Navasota, TX

Rural course close to Texas A&M University. Jay Reviere design 18 hole course. Poured 18 holes of cart path on this course.

Superintendent

1990-1998 Sugar Creek Country Club Sugar Land, TX

Robert Trent Jones design 27 hole facility. Managed a crew of 23. During my tenure, we rebuilt 18 of the 27 holes, nine at a time.